Corporation of the Township of Chisholm

Municipal Office/Council Chambers: 2847 Chiswick Line, Powassan, Ont. POH 120
Phone (705)724-3526 - Fax (705)724-5099 info@chisholm.ca

AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING
TUESDAY, July 8, 2025 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER & ACKNOWLEDGE FIRST NATIONS PEOPLES AND LAND
“We respectfully acknowledge that we are on the traditional territory of the Anishinaabe
Peoples, in the Robinson-Huron and Williams Treaties areas. We wish to acknowledge the long
history of First Nations and Metis Peoples in Ontario and show respect to the neighbouring
Indigenous communities. We offer our gratitude for their care for, and teachings about, our
earth and our relations. May we continue to honor these teachings.”

2. NOTIFICATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

4. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
(a) Minutes, Regular Council Meeting, June 24, 2025 (Encl.)

S. APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS — None

6. PRESENTATION AND DELEGATIONS -None

7. OPEN FORUM

8. MAYOR STAFF COMMITTEE AND GOVERNMENT REPORTS
(a) Mayor and Council Reports
= Mayor
(b) Committee Reports
=  Minutes,Board of Health, April 23, 2025 (Encl.)
Draft Minutes, Committee of Adjustment, June 24, 2025 (Encl.)
Minutes, North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority, May 14, 2025 (Encl)
Minutes, North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority Executive Committee, May
23,2025 (Encl.)
(c) Correspondence
»  MOE, Proposed amendments to the Resource Recovery and Circular Economy Act
(Encl.)
Minister of Rural Affairs, Rural Ontario Development (ROD) Program (Encl.)
AMO President’s Update (Encl.)
Almaguin Highlands Chamber of Commerce Newsletter (Encl.)
Ministry of Energy and Mines- Municipal Technical Workshops on Broadband
Deployment (Encl.)

9. REVIEW BUDGET REPORT -None




10. PUBLIC WORKS REPORTS
(a) Public Works Activity Report — June 7 — July 3, 2025, Operations Superintendent (Encl.)

11. NEW BUSINESS
a) Tender Result Summary Report — Available at meeting only

12. IN CAMERA

13. ADJOURNMENT
(a) By-law 2025-25 being a By-law to confirm the proceedings of the Council meeting.
(b) Resolution re: Adjournment.




Corporation of the Township of Chisholm

Municipal Office/Council Chambers: 2847 Chiswick Line, Powassan, Ont. POH 120
Phone (705)724-3526 - Fax (705)724-5099 info@chisholm.ca

MINUTES
COUNCIL MEETING
TUESDAY, JUNE 24, 2025 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER & ACKNOWLEDGE FIRST NATIONS PEOPLES AND LAND
“We respectfully acknowledge that we are on the traditional territory of the Anishinaabe
Peoples, in the Robinson-Huron and Williams Treaties areas. We wish to acknowledge the long
history of First Nations and Metis Peoples in Ontario and show respect to the neighbouring
Indigenous communities. We offer our gratitude for their care for, and teachings about, our
earth and our relations. May we continue to honor these teachings.”

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Gail Degagne, in Council Chambers at 8:02 p.m., with
Councillors, Bernadette Kerr, Claire Riley, Nunzio Scarfone, and Paul Sharp. Staff member
present was CAO Lesley Marshall and OS Shawn Hughes. There were no members of the public
present.

2. NOTIFICATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Resolution 2025-139 Paul Sharp and Claire Riley: Be it resolved that the Agenda for this meeting
be adopted as amended, removal of 12 a) In Camera discussion.

4. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

(a) Minutes, Regular Council Meeting, June 10, 2025 (Encl.)
Resolution 2025-140 Bernadette Kerr and Nunzio Scarfone: Be it resolved that the
Minutes of the June 10, 2025 Regular Council Meeting be adopted as printed and
circulated. ‘Carried’

(b) Minutes, Special Council Meeting, June 12, 2025 (Encl.)
Resolution 2025-141 Paul Sharp and Bernadette Kerr: Be it resolved that the Minutes of
the June 12, 2025 Special Council Meeting be adopted as printed. ‘Carried’

5. APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS — None

6. PRESENTATION AND DELEGATIONS -None

7. OPEN FORUM

8. MAYOR STAFF COMMITTEE AND GOVERNMENT REPORTS
(a) Mayor and Council Reports
" Mayor
(b) Committee Reports
= Minutes, Lake Nosbonsing OPP Board, May 22, 2025 (Encl.)
= OPP Report to East Ferris, Bonfield, and Chisholm, May 22, 2025(Encl.)
= Lake Nosbonsing OPP Detachment Annual Informational Report to Council (Encl.)

N Date~)* r\/ V125

:':'Pi'S'ii'lifr-'I"'_ y
ltem- & ¢,

BN SHIES







= Minutes, Health Unit, Board of Health, February 26, 2025 (Encl.)

= Minutes, DNSSAB Board Meeting, April 23, 2025 (Encl.)

= Minutes, Golden Sunshine, May 20, 2025 (Encl.)

= Minutes, Golden Sunshine, June 18, 2025 (Encl.)

(c) Correspondence

= AMO Conference 2025 — Highlights (Encl.)

= Resolution, Municipality of Port Hope, Bill 5 (Encl.)

" Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Clarification Bill 17 and the Building

Code (Encl.)

* Federation of Canadian Municipalities, Rural Canada Report (Preamble Encl.)
Resolution 2025-142 Claire Riley and Nunzio Scarfone: Be it resolved that the Mayor, Staff,
Committee and Correspondence reports be accepted as presented. ‘Carried’

9. REVIEW BUDGET REPORT -None

10. PUBLIC WORKS REPORTS
(a) Discussion -Public Works Capital Allocation, verbal

11. NEW BUSINESS

12. IN CAMERA — Removed from Agenda

13. ADJOURNMENT

(a) By-law 2025-25 being a By-law to confirm the proceedings of the Council meeting.
Resolution 2025-143 Paul Sharp and Bernadette Kerr: Be it resolved that By-law 2025-
25, being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of the Council meeting held on June 24,
2025, be read a first, second, and third time and passed this June 24, 2025. ‘Carried’

(b) Resolution re: Adjournment.
Resolution 2025-144 Claire Riley and Nunzio Scarfone: Be it resolved that the Council
now adjourn this meeting. Time: 8:02 p.m. ‘Carried’

Mayor, Gail Degagne

CAOQ Clerk Treasurer, Lesley Marshall






A meeting of the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit was held on
Wednesday, April 23, 2025, via teleconference. The meeting was open to the public and live
streaming of the proceedings was provided for the media and public through a link on the Health
Unit’s website.

PRESENT:

Nipissing District:

Central Appointee Karen Cook

Central Appointee Jamie Lowery (Vice-Chairperson)
Central Appointee Sara Inch

Central Appointee Maurice Switzer

Central Appointee Dave Wolfe

Eastern Appointee Rick Champagne (Chairperson)
Western Appointee — Nipissing District Jamie Restoule

Parry Sound District:

Northeastern Appointee Blair Flowers
Southeastern Appointee Marianne Stickland
Western Appointee Jamie McGarvey
Public Appointees: Tim Sheppard

Catherine Still

REGRETS:

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Medical Officer of Health/Executive Officer Dr. Carol Zimbalatti
Executive Assistant, Executive Director’s Office Christine Neily
Recorder

Executive Assistant, Office of the Medical Officer of Health  Ashley Lecappelain

1.0 CALL TO ORDER

The Board of Health members joined the meeting in person from the Nipissing Room at 345 Oak
Street West, North Bay, Ontario, and virtually via Teams video conference.

Rick Champagne, Board of Health Chairperson called the Board of Health meeting to order at
6:50 p.m.

2.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Iy Date:. /i §/25
SUHISHOTNET Page 10f 8
— LS |tem:




Date: April 23, 2025

The agenda for the April 23, 2025, Board of Health meeting was reviewed, and the following
motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2025/04/01 *Sheppard/Still
Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health Agenda, dated April 23, 2025, be approved.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”

3.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

There were no conflicts of interest declared.

4.0 APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

4.1 Board of Health Minutes — February 26, 2025

The minutes from the Board of Health meeting held on February 26, 2025, were reviewed and
the following motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2025/04/02 *Restoule/Flowers

Be It Resolved, that the minutes from the Board of Health meeting held on February 26, 2025, be
approved as presented.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X

S i T RO
Health Unit
L2122y xy

Burmay da sants Page 2 of 8



Date: April 23, 2025

Blair Flowers Marianne Stickland

Sara Inch Catherine Still

Jamie Lowery Maurice Switzer

XXX |x

Dave Wolfe

XX |[X|>x

Jamie McGarvey

“Carried”
5.0 DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING
Date: June 26, 2025

Time: to be determined
Place: Georgian Room, Parry Sound Office

6.0 BUSINESS ARISING

There was no discussion under Business Arising.
7.0 REPORT OF MEDICAL OFFICER OF HEALTH

The Report of the Medical Officer of Health dated April 23, 2025, was presented to the Board of
Health for information purposes.

Questions and comments were received and addressed.
8.0 BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS
8.1 Finance and Property Committee

A Finance and Property Committee meeting was held prior to the Board of Health meeting. The
following motions were read:

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2025/04/03 *Stickland/Sheppard

Whereas, on June 25, 2008, the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health
Unit approved a municipal reserve fund be established; and

Whereas, on September 26, 2012, the Board of Health by resolution removed the cap from the
municipal reserve; and

Whereas, on April 23, 2025, the Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health reviewed
the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit draft annual audited financial statements for the
year-ended December 31, 2024.

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, that on the recommendation of the Finance and Property
Committee that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve

Heaith Unit
LAAATLES

Bursavide ssits Page 3 of 8



Date: April 23, 2025

the transfer of funds from the Health Unit general account to the municipal reserve in the amount
of 5154,064; and

Furthermore Be It Resolved, that on the recommendation of the Finance and Property Committee
that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve the North Bay
Parry Sound District Health Unit audited financial statements for the year-ended December 31,

2024; and

Furthermore Be It Resolved, that the annual audited financial statements for the North Bay Parry
Sound District Health Unit, which includes a note outlining the transactions of the municipal
reserve fund for the year-ended December 31, 2024, be sent to member municipalities.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2025/04/04 *Inch/Restoule

Whereas, the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approved a list of
signing officers for 2025 at its meeting on January 22, 2025; and

Whereas, a new position, Manager Finance has been created through the reorganization process;

Therefore, Be It Resolved, that on the recommendation of the Finance and Property Committee
that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve Kimberly
Gervais, Manager, Finance, as a signing officer for the year 2025.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X

T ih B Fere Foed By
Health Unit
S R A AT K

Butesu ds Sanet Page 4 of8



Date: April 23, 2025

Blair Flowers Marianne Stickland

Sara Inch Catherine Still

Jamie Lowery Maurice Switzer

XX | xX|x
XX X |x

Jamie McGarvey Dave Wolfe

“Carried”

Board of Health Resolution #80H/2025/04/05 *Sheppard/McGarvey

Whereas, the current Executive Director, Finance was given delegated authority to represent the
Health Unit in 2020; and

Whereas, the current Executive Director, Finance position will not be refilled after retirement; and

Whereas, a level Ill Representative with CRA assists with the efficient operation of the Health
Unit.

Therefore Be It Resolved, that on the recommendation of the Finance and Property Committee
that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve the
appointment of the Manager, Finance, as their level Ill Representative with the Canada Revenue

Agency (CRA), with no set end date.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:

Rick Champagne Jamie Restoule

Karen Cook Tim Sheppard

Sara Inch Catherine Still

Jamie Lowery Maurice Switzer

X
X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland
X
X
X

XXX |[X|X]|Xx

Jamie McGarvey Dave Wolfe

“Carried”

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2025/04/06 *Wolfe/Lowery

Whereas, the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit submitted a one-time funding request
with the annual service plan on March 31, 2025; and

Whereas, the Board of Health approval should have been obtained prior to submission; and

Whereas, the Ministry of Health permitted applications for the purchase of new purpose-built
vaccine refrigerators;

Rt By Ty S B
Health Unit

Bursaude senth Page 5 of 8



Date: April 23, 2025

Therefore Be It Resolved, that on the recommendation of the Finance and Property Committee
that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve the
submission of a request for two purpose-built vaccine refrigerators at a total cost of 530,816.00.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2025/04/07 *Still/Stickland

Whereas, the current thresholds for approving of legal documents, purchases, and asset
capitalization have not been revised since 2007; and

Whereas, the cost of living and inflation have changed significantly since that time;

Therefore Be It Resolved, that on the recommendation of the Finance and Property Committee
that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approves thresholds as

presented in Tables 1-4.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:

Rick Champagne Jamie Restoule

Karen Cook Tim Sheppard

Sara Inch Catherine Still

Jamie Lowery Maurice Switzer

X
X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland
X
X
X

XXX [X[>X|X

Jamie McGarvey Dave Wolfe

“Carried”

8.1 Personnel Policy, Employee/Labour Relations Committee

e
Health Unit
w222y xy

Buresu do gants Page 6 of 8



Date: April 23, 2025

A Personnel Policy, Employee/Labour Relations Committee meeting was held prior to the Board
of Health meeting. The following motions were read:

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2025/04/08 *Lowery/McGarvey

Whereas, Dr. Carol Zimbalatti was appointed as full-time Medical Officer of Health/Executive
Officer for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit by the Board of Health, effective July 11,
2023; and

Whereas, the Board of Health conducted a performance evaluation for the Medical Officer of
Health/Executive Officer (MOH/EQ) in 2024 as per Board of Health Bylaw Section IV, #54; and

Whereas, the Board of Health directed that the next evaluation occur in 2025,

Therefore Be it Resolved, that on the recommendation of the Personnel Policy, Employee/Labour
Relations Committee that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
approve the continuation of the Ad Hoc committee, called the “Medical Officer of Health
Performance Evaluation Committee,” which is comprised of the Chairperson of the Board of
Health, Chairperson of the Personnel Policy, Labour/Employee Relations Committee, and the
Executive Director of Corporate Services; and

Further Be It Resolved, that on the recommendation of the Personnel Policy, Employee/Labour
Relations Committee that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
approve remuneration for this activity in accordance with Board of Health Bylaw Section VI, #79.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X lamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”

9.0 CORRESPONDENCE

Board of Health correspondence listed for the April 23, 2025, meeting is made available for
review by Board members in the Board of Health online portal.

10.0 NEW BUSINESS

3

ith Unit
)
fanm dp samss Page 7 of 8

'}y

Ty
e

:

1]
+B



Date: April 23, 2025

10.1 Association of Local Public Health Agencies (alPHa) 2025 Annual General Meeting

The following motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2025/04/09 *Stickland/Restoule

Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
authorizes two Board of Health member(s) to attend the Association of Local Public Health
Agencies (alPHa) 2025 Annual General Meeting and Conference to be held June 18-20 at The
Pantages Hotel, located at 200 Victoria Street in Toronto, ON; and

Furthermore Be It Resolved, that expenses related to attendance of the alPHa 2025 Annual
General Meeting and Conference be paid in accordance with the Board of Health Bylaw, VI, #79.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”
16.0 IN CAMERA

There was no in camera session.

17.0 ADJOURNMENT

Having no further business, Rick Champagne the Board of Health Chairperson adjourned the
Board of Health meeting at 7:24 p.m.

Original Signed by Rick Champagne 2025/06/25
Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson Date (yyyy/mm/dd)
Original Signed by Ashley Lecappelain 2025/06/25
Ashley Lecappelain, Recorder Date (yyyy/mm/dd)

Hoaith Onit
LhAATSLE

Burasu do sants Page 8 of 8



NORTH BAY PARRY SOUND DISTRICT HEALTH UNIT
FINANCE AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF HEALTH
MINUTES — FINANCE AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE, April 23, 2025

345 Oak Street West, Nipissing Room, North Bay, Ontario

PRESENT:

Nipissing District:

Central Appointee

Central Appointee

Central Appointee

Central Appointee

Central Appointee

Eastern Appointee

Western Appointee — Nipissing District

Parry Sound District:
Northeastern Appointee
Western Appointee
Southeastern Appointee

Public Appointees:

REGRETS:

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Medical Officer of Health/Executive Officer
Executive Director, Finance

Executive Director, Corporate Services
Executive Assistant, Executive Director’s Office

Recorder
Executive Assistant, Office of the Medical Officer of Health

Karen Cook

Sara Inch

Jamie Lowery

Maurice Switzer

Dave Wolfe (Chairperson)
Rick Champagne

Jamie Restoule

Blair Flowers
Jamie McGarvey
Marianne Stickland

Tim Sheppard (Vice-Chairperson)
Catherine Still

Dr. Carol Zimbalatti
Isabel Churcher
Paul Massicotte
Christine Neily

Ashley Lecappelain

1.0 CALL TO ORDER

The Finance and Property Committee members joined the meeting in person from the Nipissing
Room at 345 Oak Street West, North Bay, Ontario, and virtually via Teams video conference.

Dave Wolfe, Finance and Property Chairperson called the meeting to order at 5:10 p.m.

2.0 LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT



Minutes: Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
Date: February 26, 2025

The land acknowledgement was provided by Marianne Stickland.
3.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

The agenda for April 23, 2025, Finance and Property Committee meeting was reviewed, and the
following motion was read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2025/04/01 * Still/Stickland

Be It Resolved, that the Finance and Property Committee agenda dated April 23, 2025 be
approved.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland  x
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”

4.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION
There were no conflicts of interest declared.
5.0 PRESENTATION: AUDIT REPORT

Sara Lingenfelter of KPMG LLP provided a presentation on the audit for the year ended
December 31, 2024.

Ms. Lingenfelter reviewed the Audit Findings Report. The audit was reported as substantially
complete, with no identified audit risks, uncorrected misstatements, significant unusual
transactions, internal control deficiencies, or issues related to accounting policies or financial
reporting. No concerns were noted regarding the application of new accounting standards or
presentation and disclosure practices.

Ms. Lingenfelter also summarized KPMG’s audit methodology, including quality indicators,
team composition, and use of technology.

Toorin Ry ey St BRI
Health Unit
221y x)

B-G-009-001 Surcoude sante Page2of 8



Minutes: Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
Date: February 26, 2025

Questions from Board of Health members were addressed.

Ms. Lingenfelter and Health Unit staff were thanked for their work and the presentation to the
Finance and Property Committee. She left the meeting at 5:35 p.m.

6.0 APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES
6.1 Finance and Property committee Minutes — February 26, 2025

The minutes from the Finance and Property Committee meeting held on February 26, 2025,
were reviewed and the following motion was read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2025/04/02 *Lowery/Switzer

Be It Resolved, that the minutes from the Finance and Property Committee meeting held on
February 26, 2025, be approved as presented.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”

7.0 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Date: June 25, 2025

Time:  To be determined

Location: Georgian Room, Parry Sound Office

8.0  BUSINESS ARISING

There was nothing brought forward under Business Arising.

9.0 NEW BUSINESS

9.1 2024 Year-end Audit

T
Health Unit
P2 g vy

B-G-009-001 Burssu de sante Page 3 of 8



Minutes: Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
Date: February 26, 2025

There was no additional discussion following the 2024 year-end audit report presentation
provided at the start of the meeting.

The following motion was read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2025/04/03 *Champagne/Stickland

Whereas, on June 25, 2008, the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health
Unit approved a municipal reserve fund be established; and

Whereas, on September 26, 2012, the Board of Health by resolution removed the cap from the
municipal reserve; and

Whereas, on April 23, 2025, the Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
reviewed the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit draft annual audited financial
statements for the year-ended December 31, 2024.

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, that the Finance and Property Committee recommends that the
Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve the transfer of funds
from the Health Unit general account to the municipal reserve in the amount of 5154,064; and

Furthermore Be It Resolved, that the Finance and Property Committee recommends that the
Board of Health approve the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit audited financial
statements for the year-ended December 31, 2024, and

Furthermore Be It Resolved, that the annual audited financial statements for the North Bay
Parry Sound District Health Unit, which includes a note outlining the transactions of the
municipal reserve fund for the year-ended December 31, 2024, be sent to member

municipalities.
The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”

B-G-009-001 uresm oo Page 4 of 8



Minutes: Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
Date: February 26, 2025

9.2 Signing Officer 2025
The following motion was read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2025/04/04 *Cook/McGarvey

Whereas, the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approved a list
of signing officers for 2025 at its meeting on January 22, 2025; and

Whereas, a new position, Manager Finance has been created through the reorganization
process;

Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the Finance and Property Committee recommends that the
Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve Kimberly Gervais,
Manager, Finance, as a signing officer for the year 2025.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”
9.3 CRA-Represent a Client
The following motion was read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2025/04/05 *Inch/Restoule

Whereas, the current Executive Director, Finance was given delegated authority to represent
the Health Unit in 2020; and

Whereas, the current Executive Director, Finance position will not be refilled after retirement;
and

Whereas, a level Ill Representative with CRA assists with the efficient operation of the Health
Unit.

[T T
Health Unit
iR

B-G-009-001 Suresude ramte Page 5of 8



Minutes: Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
Date: February 26, 2025

Therefore Be It Resolved, that the Finance and Property Committee recommends that the Board
of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve the appointment of the
Manager, Finance, as their level Ill Representative with the Canada Revenue Agency (CRA), with
no set end date.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:

Rick Champagne Jamie Restoule

Karen Cook Tim Sheppard

Sara Inch Catherine Still

Jamie Lowery Maurice Switzer

X
X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland
X
X
X

XX |X[X|[X|Xx

Jamie McGarvey Dave Wolfe

“Carried”
9.4 One-time Funding Request for 2025
The following motion was read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2025/04/06 *Still/Cook

Whereas, the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit submitted a one-time funding request
with the annual service plan on March 31, 2025; and

Whereas, the Board of Health approval should have been obtained prior to submission; and

Whereas, the Ministry of Health permitted applications for the purchase of new purpose-built
vaccine refrigerators;

Therefore Be It Resolved, that the Finance and Property Committee recommends that the Board
of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve the submission of a request
for two purpose-built vaccine refrigerators at a total cost of 530,816.00.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X

i A Ry P vy Sumemd Ditric1

Health Unit

7=
B-G-009-001 Blreaude sants ; Page60of 8



Minutes: Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
Date: February 26, 2025

Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”
9.5 Amendments to Thresholds
The following motion was read:

Finance and Property Recommendation #FP/2025/04/07 *Lowery/McGarvey

Whereas, the current thresholds for approving of legal documents, purchases, and asset
capitalization have not been revised since 2007; and

Whereas, the cost of living and inflation have changed significantly since that time;

Therefore Be It Resolved, that the Finance and Property Committee recommends that the Board
of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approve thresholds as presented in
Tables 1-4.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against: Abstain: Name: For: Against: Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Tim Sheppard X
Blair Flowers X Marianne Stickland X
Sara Inch X Catherine Still X
Jamie Lowery X Maurice Switzer X
Jamie McGarvey X Dave Wolfe X

“Carried”
9.6  First Quarter Financial Statements — January 1 to February 28, 2025

The first quarter financial statements were provided to the Finance and Property Committee for
information purposes.

9.7  First Quarter Medical Officer of Health Expenses — January 1 to February 28, 2025

The first quarter expenses of the Medical Officer of Health/Executive Officer were provided to
the Finance and Property Committee for information purposes.

11.0 IN CAMERA

There was nothing brought forward requiring a closed session.

Health Unit
S A AL NS

B-G-009-001 Suraaudezante Page 7 of 8



Minutes: Finance and Property Committee of the Board of Health
Date: February 26, 2025

12.0 ADJOURNMENT
Having no further business, Dave Wolfe, the Finance and Property Committee Chairperson

adjourned the meeting at 5:50 p.m.

Original Signed by Dave Wolfe 2025/06/25
Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson Date (yyyy/mm/dd)
Original Signed by Ashley Lecappelain 2025/06/25
Ashley Lecappelain, Recorder Date (yyyy/mm/dd)
Health Unit

B-G-009-001 s Page 8 of 8



TOWNSHIP OF CHISHOLM COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT
2847 Chiswick Line, R.R. # 4
Powassan, Ontario, POH 170
Phone (705) 724-3526 Fax (705) 724-5099

........... s info@chisholm.ca
- l AL lN S]HlIIP Gail Degagne’ Mayor
T Lesley Marshall, CAO Clerk-Treasurer

MINUTES
COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTME
TUESDAY, JUNE 24 :

Robinson-Huron and Williams Treaties areas. We wis;
and Metis Peoples in Ontario and show respect Ia

1. CALL TO ORDER
The meetmg was called to order by C

Resolutlon 2025-15 ( COA: Z
Claire Riley ¢ '

: pphcatlon based on Section 5.2 of the 2024 PPS, Ontario Regulation

41/24 Prohibited s, Exemptions, and Permits, as per Section 28.1 of the Conservation
Authorities Act and‘as’a@ Source Protection Authority under the Clean Water Act.

e The jurisdiction of the NBMCA only partially encompasses the subject lands, being the south
east corner off the retained lands and a portion of severed area 3.

o There is one area of wetland mapped on the proposed retained lands, regulated by the NBMCA
and within 30m adjacent. Development within the regulated area may require a permit from the
NBMCA.

e The proposed lots are all over 4 hectares, NBMCA is satisfied that there is adequate space for
sewage systems. Prior to development a sewage system permit is required.

o The subject lands are fully within an area of Highly Vulnerable Aquifers (HVA) and partially
within a Significant Groundwater Recharge Area. There is an area of Intake Protection Zone 3

The NBMCA

.ﬂb Date\JJf ‘ ‘S-n)g



and Issue Contributing Area on both proposed severed and retained lots.
e The NBMCA have no objection to the application.

Resolution 2025-16 (COA)

Don Butterworth and Chris Frappier: Be it resolved that the consent application from Tulloch Geomatics
Inc. on behalf of Betty Loxton to sever one rural lot from CON 13 LOT 1 REM PCL 8677 NIP, in the
Township of Chisholm, District of Nipissing, be approved subject to the following conditions which must
be fulfilled within two years from the date of the Committee’s Notice of Decision letter. These conditions
must be fulfilled prior to the granting of consent.

1. That this approval applies to the creation of one rural lotggpproximately 147 meters in frontage
and 412.59 meters in depth, approximately 6.07 s in area, and retain lands being
approximately 362.46 meters in frontage and 408.55/mefers;;and approximately 15.11 Hectares.

That the following documents be provided for:
That a signed Acknowledgement_

o The Jurlsdlctlon' of the MCA only partially encompasses the subject lands, being the south
east corner off the retamed lands and a portion of severed area 3.

e There is one area of wetland mapped on the proposed retained lands, regulated by the NBMCA
and within 30m adjacent. Development within the regulated area may require a permit from the
NBMCA.

e The proposed lots are all over 4 hectares, NBMCA is satisfied that there is adequate space for
sewage systems. Prior to development a sewage system permit is required.

o The subject lands are fully within an area of Highly Vulnerable Aquifers (HVA) and partially
within a Significant Groundwater Recharge Area. There is an area of Intake Protection Zone 3
and Issue Contributing Area on both proposed severed and retained lots.

o The NBMCA have no objection to the application.

2



‘Carried’

Resolution 2025-17 (COA)

Don Butterworth and Chris Frappier: Be it resolved that the consent application from Tulloch Geomatics
Inc. on behalf of Betty Loxton to sever one rural lot from CON 13 LOT 1 REM PCL 8677 NIP, in the
Township of Chisholm, District of Nipissing, be approved subject to the following conditions which must
be fulfilled within two years from the date of the Committee’s Notice of Decision letter. These conditions
must be fulfilled prior to the granting of consent.

L,

$ i area, and retain lands being
and approximately 15.11 Hectares.

That the following documents be provided for the
(a) That a signed Acknowledgement and Dir

Treasurer or Alternate of the Towngh i
(b) A reference plan of survey, which
signature as evidence of 1ts deposﬁ 1

is shown on the survey plan.
That the appllcant ay..an

The proposed lots.are all
sewage systems. Prior to:development a sewage system permit is required.

The subject lands are’fully within an area of Highly Vulnerable Aquifers (HVA) and partially
within a Significant Groundwater Recharge Area. There is an area of Intake Protection Zone 3
and Issue Contributing Area on both proposed severed and retained lots.

The NBMCA have no objection to the application.

yer 4 hectares, NBMCA is satisfied that there is adequate space for

‘Carried’

Resolution 2025-18 (COA)

Don Butterworth and Chris Frappier: Be it resolved that the consent application from Tulloch Geomatics
Inc. on behalf of Betty Loxton to sever one rural lot from CON 13 LOT 1 REM PCL 8677 NIP, in the

Towns

hip of Chisholm, District of Nipissing, be approved subject to the following conditions which must



be fulfilled within two years from the date of the Committee’s Notice of Decision letter. These conditions
must be fulfilled prior to the granting of consent.

1.

NOTES:

That this approval applies to the creation of one rural lot, approximately 348 meters in frontage

and 407.021 meters in depth, approximately 14.16 Hectares in area, and retain lands being

approximately 362.46 meters in frontage and 408.55 meters, and approximately 15.11 Hectares.

That the following documents be provided for the transaction described in Condition No. 1:

(a) That a signed Acknowledgement and Direction Consent and Draft Electronic Transfer
setting out the entire legal description of the parcel in question be submitted to the Clerk-

(b) A reference plan of survey, which bears the land Regi ry Office registration number and
ng the parcel to which the consent
itles Office.

order, situated on the severed and or

is shown on the survey plan.
That the applicant pay any planning consu
application, if any.

That all property taxes are paid upite date.

‘Carried’



5. Adjournment

Resolution 2025-19 (COA)

Claire Riley and Don Butterworth: Be it resolved that this meeting now adjourn. ‘Carried’

Mayor, Gail Degagne

Secretary, Lesley Marshall







Jessica Laberge

From: RRPB, Mail (MECP) <RRPB.Mail@ontario.ca>

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 3:55 PM

To: Jessica Laberge

Subject: Proposed amendments to the Resource Recovery and Circular Economy Act, 2016 and

planning for small IC&I collection

Dear Township of Chisholm,

In response to your previous letter to the ministry on blue box services for small industrial,
commercial and institutional (IC&I) locations, | wanted to inform you of the proposed amendments to
the Resource Recovery and Circular Economy Act, 2016, which would strengthen Ontario’s blue box
program by improving transparency, cost disclosure, and collection of materials.

Maintaining blue box services for IC&l locations that previously received municipal services is an
important part of this proposal.

We understand that some municipalities are taking steps this summer to plan for continued collection.

That is why on June 4, 2025, the Minister wrote to Producer Responsibility Organizations (PROs)
requesting that they not wait until the proposed amendments are finalized, and that they begin to plan
immediately for how they will continue to offer small IC&l service to municipalities in 2026 and
beyond.

The Minister has directed PROs to prioritize providing offers for municipalities and small IC&l
establishments that received services during the transition period. The Minister's expectation is that
this should be in place as soon as possible to ensure there is no disruption in service for these
locations upon full implementation in 2026.

The intent is that PROs and municipalities are able to discuss arrangements before legislative
amendments are finalized so that local communities and businesses have more certainty as soon as
possible.

PROs will be working on their response to the Minister's request this summer. We encourage
municipalities to reach out to PROs if they are interested in having PROs continue small IC&l
collection in their communities beyond 2026.

We appreciate your municipality's commitment to an effective and orderly transition to producer
responsibility and welcome your feedback on the proposed changes. As a reminder, the comment
period for proposed changes closes on July 21, 2025.

If you have any questions about the proposal, please contact Marc Peverini, Manager, Resource
Recovery Policy Branch at marc.peverini@ontario.ca or (416) 908-1528. ‘.!’4 Date:Jv'l‘/ 1S

ltem: X

1

ECHISHOEM

=LIWHSHIES



wisld




m Outlook

Letter from the Honourable Lisa Thompson, Minister of Rural Affairs / Lettre de I'honorable Lisa
Thompson, ministre des Affaires rurales

From noreply@salesforce.com <noreply@salesforce.com>
on behalf of
Minister MRA <minister.mra@ontario.ca>

Date Tue 6/24/2025 3:55 PM
To  Lesley Marshall <. marshall@chisholm.ca>

Tuesday, June 24, 2025

Jenny Leblond

CAO Clerk-Treasurer
Township of Chisholm
j-leblond@chisholm.ca

<Voir version frangaise ci-apres>
Dear Jenny Leblond:
As the Minister of Rural Affairs, | am pleased to announce that the newly

expanded Rural Ontario Development (ROD) program is now accepting
applications.

This enhanced program is part of Enabling Opportunity: Ontario's Rural
Economic Development Strategy, our government's blueprint for protecting
rural Ontario and helping rural communities and businesses to grow and
thrive.

Ontario is investing $20 million, doubling the funding over two years, to
support rural municipalities, not-for-profits, Indigenous communities, local
service boards and rural small businesses to attract investment and create
new jobs and opportunities for rural workers.

The ROD program introduces four new enhanced funding streams and
expands program eligibility to include more rural communities and rural
small businesses:

Economic Diversification, Competitiveness and Capacity Building
Projects that support communities with building economic development
capacity and implementing strategies to increase competitiveness and
retain businesses, attract investment and enhance growth. There are three
sub-streams for applicants to explore:

o Strategies and plans — Up to $50,000 (50 per cent cost shar
"'1'5'H'("-_‘!-1_
e |tem:

TIANDY Date: v\ §12°S



« Economic diversification and competitiveness — Up to $150,000 (50
per cent cost share)
« Capacity building events — Up to $10,000 (35 per cent cost share)

Workforce Development, Attraction and Retention

Projects that support communities to implement strategies and/or
undertake initiatives for attracting and retaining workers. Applicants can
apply for up to $150,000 (50 per cent in cost share).

Community Infrastructure Enhancements

Projects that update or transform community assets that have been
identified as important to the community’s economy. Applicants can apply
for up to $25,000 (35 per cent cost share) for small projects or up to
$250,000 (35 per cent cost share) for large projects.

Business Development

Projects that support small brick-and-mortar businesses in rural Ontario
with between one to 20 employees. Applicants can apply for up to $10,000
(35 per cent cost share).

Whether you're an applicant or a connector in your community, we hope
you will help us spread the word about this program and its expanded
eligibility. Applicants can find full program details, instructions and
applications at www.ontario.ca/RODprogram.

Applications will be accepted until September 24, 2025, at 5 p.m. On the
ROD program homepage, applicants can register for a free information
session, stay up to date on future program intakes and learn more about
opportunities for applicant support. To learn more about Ministry of Rural
Affairs programs and to stay connected, please visit this page and follow
the Ministry of Rural Affairs on LinkedIn, Facebook or X.

Our government is committed to protecting Ontario's rural communities,
enabling them to take advantage of economic development opportunities,
address workforce challenges and encourage business attraction and
investment.

Please accept my best wishes as you explore the opportunities that are
possible through the Rural Ontario Development program.

Sincerely,
Original signed by

Lisa M. Thompson
Minister of Rural Affairs

c: Hannah Anderson, Chief of Staff
Martha Greenberg, Deputy Minister
Laurie Miller, Assistant Deputy Minister, Rural Affairs Division

Bonjour,



m Outlook

AMO President's Board Update - June 2025

From AMO Communications <communicate@amo.on.ca>
Date Fri 7/4/2025 2:00 PM
To Lesley Marshall <l.marshall@chisholm.ca>

AMO President's Update - June 2025

The AMO Board met on June 19th and 20th for its annual retreat and meeting. It was a
warm Oktoberfest-in-June Board Meeting, hosted by AMO Secretary-Treasurer Dan
Chapman in the City of Kitchener. President Jones welcomed three new Board

members: Cam Guthrie (Large Urban Caucus), Josh Matlow (Toronto Caucus), and
Kristen Oliver (Northern Caucus).

Watch AMO President, Robin Jones's recap of key board meeting updates below.




Organizational Matters

After 34 years of public service, including the last six years as AMO Executive Director,
Brian Rosborough notified the Board of his upcoming retirement. We thank Brian for his
service to Ontario’s municipal sector and look forward to celebrating our work with him
at AMQO's Annual Conference in August.

The Board approved AMO’s audited financial statements for 2024. The financial
statements are available for members to view as part of AMO’s 2024 Annual Report
which can be found here.

MPAC Assessment Update

As part of the meeting, the Board heard an update on AMQO's advocacy to return to the
property assessment cycle. AMO knows that the province’s direction that MPAC
continue to use 2016 property valuation has resulted in inequity and uncertainty in the
property tax system that municipalities rely on. Municipalities bear the brunt of the
province's decision and have heard concerns and confusion from their residents and
businesses. AMO reconfirmed its commitment to encouraging the province to return to
regular assessment cycles as soon as possible, and to work with municipalities to
successfully communicate and implement this change.

AMO'’s Indigenous Reconciliation Action Plan



Strengthening municipal-Indigenous relations and advancing reconciliation remains a
key priority of the AMO Board. The Board approved AMO'’s first Indigenous
Reconciliation Action Plan (IRAP), developed through extensive engagement with
municipal and Indigenous partners and with the guidance of AMO'’s Indigenous
Advisory Council. The plan includes five action pathways to support AMO and our
member municipalities with improving our relationships with Indigenous partners. AMO
will launch the IRAP during the AMO Conference and continue to work with the
Indigenous Advisory Council and other partners on its implementation.

AMO Infrastructure Research Proposal

The Board approved a new infrastructure research project in support of AMO's future
advocacy to the province and federal government about the needs and costs of
municipal infrastructure. The research will aim to quantify infrastructure needs with the
goal of clarifying our sector’s financial barriers to supporting growth and prosperity and
strengthening AMO'’s advocacy for stable, predictable, and adequate infrastructure

funding over the long-term.
Other Items

AMO-MPAC Strategic Partnership

AMO will help guide the development and implementation of a standardized housing
data portal. This portal aims to consolidate and centralize new housing data and critical
metrics across the province to unify the municipal sector in support of addressing
Ontario’s ongoing housing challenges.

LAS Annual Report

LAS continues to meet the needs of our Ontario communities and shared key
accomplishments from 2024 under their strategic plan. As the member of LAS, the
AMO Board approved the LAS Annual Report and Financial Statements for 2024.

*Disclaimer: The Assaciation of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned.

Association of Municipalities of Ontario

To unsubscribe, please| Opt Out

155 University Ave Suite 800 | Toronto, ON M5H 3B7 CA






CONSERVATION
N AUTHORITY

r' NORTH BAY - MATTAWA

NORTH BAY-MATTAWA CONSERVATION AUTHORITY

MINUTES
of the

FIFTH meeting of the North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority held at as a hybrid meeting 4:00
p.m. on May 14, 2025 in the NBMCA’s Marc Charron Boardroom, 15 Janey Avenue, North Bay,

Ontario and via zoom.

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Bonfield, Township of -
Chisholm, Township of -
Calvin, Township of -
East Ferris, Municipality of -
Mattawa, Town of -
Mattawan, Municipality of -
North Bay, City of -
North Bay, City of -
Papineau-Cameron, Township of -
Powassan, Municipality of -

MEMBER(S) ABSENT:

Callander, Municipality of -
North Bay, City of -

ALSO PRESENT:

Steve Featherstone
Nunzio Scarfone
Bill Moreton

Steve Trahan

Loren Mick
Michelle Lahaye
Chris Mayne

Lana Mitchell
Shelley Belanger
Dave Britton

Grant McMartin
Peter Chirico

Carolyn Rodgers, P.Eng, CAO, Secretary-Treasurer
Rebecca Morrow, Human Resources Coordinator/Executive Assistant/Deputy CAO

Aaron Lougheed, Manager, Finance

Dave Sweet, Manager, Lands & Stewardship

Paula Loranger, Community Relations Coordinator

1. Acknowledgement of Indigenous Traditional and Treaty Lands
The meeting was called to order at 4:07 pm, and afterwards Shelley Belanger read a statement

acknowledging Indigenous and Treaty Lands.

r A Approval of the Agenda

After discussion the following resolution was presented:

Resolution No. 46-25, Bealnger-Mayne
THAT the agenda be approved as presented.

Carried Unanimously




3. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest
None. declared

4, Adoption of Previous Minutes of April 9, 2025
After discussion the following resolution was presented:

Resolution No. 47-25, Moreton-Mick
THAT the minutes of the meeting held March 10, 2025 be adopted as written, and that the
corrected minutes of February 12, 2025 be received as amended.

Carried Unanimously

5. Correspondence
None presented.

6. Audited Financial Statements
Sarah Pabst of MNP presented the audited Financial Statements to the Members. After discussion,
questions and answers the members thanked Sarah and the following resolution was presented:

Resolution No. 48-25, Britton-Mick :
THAT the Audited Financial Statements be approved as presented.

AND THAT the audited Financial Statements be appended to the minutes of this meeting.
Carried Unanimously

7. Monthly Financial Statements

Aaron Lougheed presented the Monthly Financial Statements. After discussion, the following

resolution was presented:

Resolution No. 49-25, Trahan-Featherstone
THAT the Profit and Loss YTD comparison be deferred until the next meeting.

Carried Unanimously

8. Reserve Policy
Aaron Lougheed presented the Draft Reserve Policy. After discussion, the following resolution was
presented:

Resolution No. 50-25, Scarfene-Moreton
THAT the Board defers the Reserve Policy until the next Board meeting.




Carried Unanimously

9 Section 28 Permits
Githan Kattera presented the Section 28 permit report. After the discussion members thanked
Githan for the information. '

10.  Flood Hazard Identification & Mapping Program — Centennial Creek
Githan Kattera gave members an update on the Centennial Creek Flood Hazard Identification &
Mapping Program. After discussion, the members thanked Githan for the information report.

11, Updated Flood Plain Mapping North Bay & Callander
Githan Kattera gave members an update on the Centennial Creek Flood Hazard Identification &
Mapping Program. After discussion, the members thanked Githan for the information report.

12, Marketing and Communications Policy
Paula Loranger presented members with an updated Marketing and Communications Policy. After

discussion, the members thanked Paula, and the following resolution was presented:

Resolution No. 51-25, Belanger-Featherstone

THAT the Marketing and Communications Policy is deferred until the next meeting.

Carried Unanimously

13. Ontario Building Code Designations

Carolyn Rodgers provided an update to members on the Ontario Building Code Designations.

After discussion, the following resolution was presented:

Resolution No. 52-25, Mitchell-Mick

THAT Sara Swaine, Building Code Identification Number (BCIN) 129196, now qualified by the

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (MMAH) in the category of on-site sewage systems, is
appointed, in the North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authorities’ (NBMCA) area of jurisdiction, to
the position of Sewage System Inspector as related to Part 8 of the Ontario Building Code (OBC);

AND THAT Ella Bird’s (BCIN) 46172 appointment as Sewage System Inspector for the NBMCA be
rescinded.

AND THAT the NBMCA acknowledges that Amanda Savage (BCIN) 119529 is no longer affiliated
with NBMCA.

AND THAT this report be received and appended to the minutes of this meeting.



Carried Unanimously

14. Appointment of Officers

Carolyn Rodgers updated the members on the achievements of Githan Kattera and Hannah
Wolfram attending the Provincial Offenses Officer course. After discussion, the members
congratulated Githan and Hannah and the following resolution was presented:

Resolution No. 53-25, Mick-Trahan

THAT Githan Kattera and Hannah Wolfram be appointed as Provincial Offences Officers by the
North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority Board of Directors pursuant to Section 30.1 of the
Conservation Authorities Act (CA Act) for the purposes of compliance and enforcement of Section
28 of the CA Act, R.R.0. 1990, Ontario Regulation 41/24 relating to prohibited activities,
exemptions and permits.

Carried Unanimously

15. Committee of the Whole to discuss Personnel and Property matters
After discussion the following resolutions were presented:

Resolution No. 54-25, Scarfone-Britton

THAT the meeting moves into a closed session of “Committee of the Whole” to discuss property
and personnel matters at 5:45 pm.

Carried Unanimously
Resolution No. 55-25, Mayne-Mitchell

THAT the meeting moves out of a closed session of “Committee of the Whole” and back into an
open meeting. (6:43 pm)

Carried Unanimously

16. New Business
None,

17. Adjournment (6:43 p.m.)

Resolution No. 56-25, Scarfone-Mick

THAT the meeting be adjourned, and the next meeting be held at 4:00 pm Wednesday June 11,
2025 or at the call of the Chair.



Carried Unanimously

 tletd, ,ﬂ/%o(w g

Lana Mitchell, Vice Chair Carolyn odgeri, CAOQ Secretary-Treasurer







NORTH BAY-MATTAWA CONSERVATION AUTHORITY
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
MINUTES
of the
SECOND of the North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority Executive Committee held in person
at the NBMCA office, 15 Janey Avenue, North Bay, Ontario on May 23, 2025, at 8:00 am.

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Calivn, Municipality of - Bill Moreton
North Bay, City of - Lana Mitchell
North Bay, City of - Peter Chirico
Mattawan, Municipality of - Michelle Lahaye
Papineau Cameron, Township of - Shelley Belanger
Powassan, Municipality of - Dave Britton

ALSO PRESENT:

Beginning at 9:00am - Carloyn Rodgers, Chief Administrative Officer, Secretary-Treasurer

Members only met for discussion purposes from 8:00 am to 9:00am. After discussion, the meeting
was formalized as outlined below.

1. Acknowledgement of Indigenous Traditional and Treaty Lands

Chair Lahaye read the Acknowledgement of Indigenous Traditional and Treaty Lands.
2. Adoption of the Agenda

After discussion the following resolution was presented:

Resolution No. EXE06-25 Chirico-Britton

THAT the agenda is approved as presented.

Carried Unanimously

3. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest

None declared.

4, Approval of the previous minutes of November 13, 2024 and March 19, 2025

After discussion the following resolution was presented:

CCHISHOUM=
-III—_.-—
= LINSHIp=

ceayD\ Date: |, I/

(10§

Item: YL



Resolution No. EXEQ7-25, Moreton-Mitchell

THAT the minutes for the Executive Committee meeting held on November 13, 2024 and March
19, 2025 are adopted as written.

Carried Unanimously
5. Closed Session of Committee of the Whole
After discussion the resolutions were presented:

Resolution No. EXEQ8-25, Britton-Mitchell

THAT meeting move into a closed session of Committee of the Whole to discuss personnel
matters.

Carried Unanimously

Resolution No. EXEQ9-25, Britton-Moreton

THAT meeting move out of a closed session of Committee of the Whole to and back into an
open meeting at 10:35 am.

Carried Unanimously

6. New Business
None
7. Adjournment

Resolution No. EXE10-25, Britton-Mick

THAT the meeting be adjourned, and the next meeting be held at the call of the Chair.

Carried Unanimously

Michelle Lahaye Carolyn Rodgers
Executive Committee Chair Chief Administrative Officer, Secretary-Treasurer



. éél,%)zg HA!Q July 2025 ~ Newslette

Featured Member Event ~

lfi Northridge Inn & Resort ~ 7
@4‘ 712 S Lake Bernard Rd, Sundridge-

Y’all, ready for a good ol’ time? Join us every
Wednesday from 6PM to 8PM at The Northridge Inn
& Resort for our Western Wednesday BBQ Buffet! *

We're firing up the grill and serving a delicious
buffet-style BBQ that’s open to everyone — locals,
guests, families, and friends. Come hungry and
ready for a relaxing evening by the lake!

Bonus: Stick around after the feast — we're
screening a movie from 7-9PM!

Saddle up and we'll see you this coming -
Wednesday! ’

Featured Member Event~

r
ol d4,,

The Mag Store

Friday, July 11, 2025
1lam - 2pm

Meet local artisans and see how they work thelr magic.
Rug hooking, basket weaving, pottery and more.

Backyard at The Mag i For more info:
113 Yonge Streat Call The Mag
Bahind Stan Darling Park 705-888-1238

Burk's Falls, Ontario POA 1CO Follow @magonthemag

AL L. ¥Yeou) CAN - EAT

WESTERN
WEDNESDAYS

I

BHO BUFFEY - DESSERT

335 ADULTS
15

KIDs

MR THRIDOGHE




.é;%ig %&Q July 2025 ~ Newsletter

Chamber News!!! ~

Community Guide Magazine-
2025/2026 Issue - Now Available!

Contact us to arrange to get your copies ~
With locally inspired articles & beautiful imagining,
it certainly encompasses life & tourism here in Almaguin!
And this year’s issue is truly steeped in history!
Contact us to arrange to get your copies ~
L . A

165\ m;éuin

Highlands




Local Canada Day Celebrations-
Canada Day Celebrations start Sat. June 28! - July 15% Check your Municipality FB pg. for more info

- -'Powusan Canada Day 0elabration
e 28 ' pm-4pm 2025 :

is Games, Lazer Tag,

Truck , Free Cake :

-airview Lane?,Powassan

Locatnon' Vlllage

Detalls Grest Fam:

For more detalls contact the

lI-iQ-"------I---.--i--'----

'IIIIII.IIIIIIIII.IFIII

PuBasRsssasssmcassssasa

_gdm.ﬁiir'er ﬁaﬁ?"’—‘“""

= anada Day in Perry Township
i Tuesday July 1 2025 :

:5.
S
5.

: Saturdayjune 28“‘ , i from 11am — 3pm
i Emsdale Community Park, ]
: chatran Tom Thom i 25 Joseph Street

Vendors Musuc Games & more!

Parade at 1 pm,

Burks Falls Canada Day Celebration

Day

CELEBRATION

JULY 1°7, 2025

STAN DARLING PARK
11AM-2PM

BBQ, MUSIC, AND MORE!!!

FIREWORKS AT DUSK
KNIGHT BROTHER'S PARK




] ﬁ;%)%g L@!}&Q July 2025 ~ Newsletter

Local July Events-

mﬁDi Tout Crack SPRUCEDALE SENIORS LUNCH

Um:ts?mgiggumhems Tuesday, July 8th
Yard & Bake Sale SALE Sprucedale Community Centre
There will also be a BBQ witha
yon s e L Baked Ham & Cheese Sliders
o :
Please’::ome and suppgrg t'hii:s Potato Salad - Tuna Macaroni Salad
summer fundraiser! Lots o !
delicious baking and treasures $10 / erson Garden Pasta Salad-CoIesIaw
to be found o w,ﬂnggm“m, Dessert y
201 Main StreetE =~ 705-724-6028 ;&ﬁ@.
Trout Creek
Saturday, July 5th @
Tea & Talk
at the
Nipissing Township
Museum

Join us in a Celebration

of Community & Local
Produce!

One-Piece or Two-Piece Dinner with Fries and Coleslaw
Don't like fish - Hamburgers and Hotdogs also avatlable




uin

CHAMBER July 2025 ~ Newsletter

Reglstra.tlon is now OPEN

Sign up at- recreation@powassan.net

Four week sessions A
For residents of the Municipality of Powassan, T s
others will be wait-listed ,earn business skill; Week of Ju]y 14-18
EEEloIel. o LT NCIORE For girls aged 12-18
Local speakers Sign up today-
Limited spaces [ileE-PPEk]G

SAMDAY.II.Y&. 2025

1AM -3 PM

Burk’s Falls Fairgrounds
- 220 Centre Street, Burk’s Falls

o LIVE MUSIC .DUNK-A-POUTlC!AN OFACE PA!NT!NG '
O FIRE TRUCK SPRINKLER RUN'INFLATABLES'IM WATER!

‘o MECHANICAL BULL o PETTING ZOO FREE POPCORN'
STHUNDER RIDGE FARM HORSE DRAWN WAGON RIDES |

Pancake Breakfast 8:30 -10:30am, Burk’s Falls I.qnn

VENDORS MARKET WITH OVER 85 VENDORS
AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY BBQ

CAR SHOW (PRE-REGISTRATION REQUIRED) 5.2
CLOSES @ 9AM MON JULY 7

COMPLIMENTARY IN TOWN BUS SHUTTLE
BRING A LAWN CHAIR!




Local July Events-

Join your friends as we
show you how to paint your
own large vertical door sign

using stencils already
created for you.

3 Choose from one of the three

BB signs provided and be sure to

] ¢ state which one you'd like

when you register so it can be

prepared for you!

All Supplies are
included

$75 per person

Friday, July 11™ from
llamto2pm

Contact The Dragonfly Collective
t0 book your spotlt

‘puymmwr be make by etransfer to
akountryjunction@hotmail.com

Powassan Farmers' Market
Saturday, 12 July-9:00am - 1:00pm
Monthly on the second Saturday

Located at the south entrance of town,
beside the Beer Store in Powassan.

P

uTo sHOW

Gate Dpens ot dam

. 9AM - 4aPM

Tom Thomson Park, 12 Ottawa Ave,
South River, Ont. CANAOA

- Prizes' ¢ Swag
Combined Value of

ar [luk 705 477-1111) 121 windowitsop®live.ca

% Vehicles of Interests Welcome




.ﬁ%@g p

Local Jul Events-

ORLD DEBUT

Sprucedale Summerfest
Home of the Lawn Tractor Races

R S,y s
Vendors Market, Food, Live Entertainment, "
Beer Garden, Kids Events | o POWASSIN FNHEHUUNU

For more info: www.mcmurrichmonteith.com







Ministry of Energy and Mines Ministére de I'Energie et

des Mines Ontario @

77 Grenville Street 77, rue Grenville
6th Floor 6e étage
Toronto ON M7A 2C1 Toronto ON M7A 2C1
MEMORANDUM TO: Chief Administrative Officers
representing Ontario municipalities
FROM: Ministry of Energy and Mines
DATE: June 27, 2025
SUBJECT: Follow-up from Municipal Technical Workshops on Broadband
Deployment

Thank you to all municipalities who attended the technical workshops co-led by the Ministry of
Energy and Mines (MEM) and Infrastructure Ontario (10) in late May. These sessions were
designed to support municipal permitting departments in addressing key challenges related to
broadband deployment.

As a follow-up to those workshops, we are sharing the following materials (attached to this
message) to support your ongoing work:

e Municipal Access Agreement (MAA) Template — to support negotiations with ISPs
e Technical workshop presentations — delivered during the sessions

e Building Broadband Faster in Ontario Guideline — Version 4.0

e FCM Telecommunications Rights-of-Way Handbook

We encourage you to share these resources with relevant teams including permitting staff across
your municipality.

Your participation and the insights you shared were critical in helping us better understand the
local challenges and supports needed to enable timely broadband expansion. As discussed,
municipalities play a vital role in advancing high-speed internet projects — including through
permitting processes, municipal access agreements, and collaboration with ISPs to ensure efficient
project delivery across the province.

As we continue working to remove barriers and streamline deployment, we are committed to
maintaining an open dialogue with municipalities. In some cases, provincial or agency partners
may be in contact with select municipalities for more focused conversations on complex or
persistent issues.

Our shared goal is to expand broadband access in Ontario. To achieve this, it is essential that all
parties have a clear understanding of their roles and responsibilities throughout the deployment

process. \J | |
- Y X

*‘—bf‘_ Date: \ J SJ:)J
SEHISHOM

= [tem: (.

.




If you have any technical questions or require further technical support with projects happening in
your municipality, you are welcome to contact the Technical Assistance Team (TAT) at IO by
emailing tat@infrastructureontario.ca.

For all other broadband-related questions, please contact the MEM team at broadband@ontario.ca

Thank you again for your continued partnership as we work together to expand broadband access
across the province.

Sincerely,

Mike Smith
Director, Broadband Expansion and Connectivity
Ministry of Energy and Mines

) Karen Moore, Assistant Deputy Minister, Ministry of Energy and Mines
Lindsay Jones, Policy Director, Association of Municipalities of Ontario
Amar Singh, Executive Vice President, Infrastructure Ontario



V.

S99 pue $1507) Jesne) ‘sueld juswabeueyy 19SSy

puegpeo.g pajeubisaq Buiduenpy

oliejuo
94Nidnijiselju]




JUspRUOD) s12sse 2||qnd soLeuQ SzZILIBPOLW 0} SULIBUYIE - OLIBIUQG 2UN1annselu|

Hoddng ajgejieny H

S994 puek S150) jesne) jo uoljednddy ajgqeuoseay '

sueld juswabeuely 19ssy pue jeyide) o3 Juswubny n

SaW02INQ uoissas pue uononposu| Kl

SjUaU0) JO 3lgel



U02INO UOISSOS pue UOoIdNPOJIU| T



SlosSse u:_‘..__.:p_ S,0LRIUQ azZIUIapowl O] Sulau JUEd - OLIRJUQ 2JN1oNJ)Sed)u|

'ss@20.d 3umiuwiad jedpiunw syl Sunesdiaeu Ajjnjssaiins
Ul pue S0 UOIdNJIISUOD puegpeold Jiay] ul Suide) ale Aay)
S93U3||BYD [BIIASS PasIel aARY (SdS|) SI9PIAOI] 9DIAUBS 19UISIU|

SETNeREY
413d Suidojansp 03 saydeoidde s|geuoses. Aidede>
1502 [BSNED JO SUIPURISIOPUN JB3 ALY « |ledipiunw Uay18uaJ1s pue angojeIp p|INg 01 SaloyIne
3umiuwlad jedpiunw yam sdoysyiom [eaiuyaal Sunsoy
01 PA1IWIUIOD JUSWUISA0S JNO ‘UOIIEDIUNWIWIOD SIY) JOo Led sy ©
'S9AID3[go 'OlJPIUQ SSOJde Aunwwod AJaAs 01 19ula1ul paads-ydiy ‘a|qel|a.
jegpeoJq pue 3uluue|d Juswadeueul 19sse Jo uoisinoid sy uy Aejd sanjedipiunw ajoJ (2211 3yl pa1ydiysiy
1 Aouaisisuod Sululelulew pue suoienosau pue saijedidiunw Joj suolIrIDadxe pauljIinNo pue Jo1aas |edpiunw
;9q pue SaI391LJ1S UONBIIUNWWOI Uo Uiy - 3Y3 03 paiediunwiwod Ajsnoinaid sey JUsWUISA0S OLIRIUQ BY|
Bunsa s,Aepo] jo asoding IX9U0)H

(SdS|) SI8PINOIH 82IAI8S
M-30-1YyBuL Buibeuew pue swiisy juswAoidep Buienobau punode s1ybisul pue ‘ssibsie.]s 's1001 Aesseds

spinold 01 psubisep e.e sdoysyiom esayi 10108s jedidiunw syl Loddns o3 s1ioje Buiobuo Ino jo ped sy

MBINIDAQ pue asodind



JUBPYUOD) S19s5e 2||gnd s0LeluUE 9ZILIapoW 01 BulBuUlled - OLIBIUQ 2Unandiseljul

g Y
. S 4 G ‘(uona|dwod
Wyf -%.;.&]Vj 1USW33S YJOMIBU |BIUBRd PUB [|N4 UYlim S1uawdas ul passed sasiuald sapnjpul)
: ﬁMm._m,M 91ep 01 passed sasiwaid 0SQ'S | “Uoljig &' L$ S! IUaWWWoD Suipuny [epulAold ay |
< 12101 Ul 10| 08 Yim wiea3oud d|SHY 92Ul J3pun pPaAlas 9 01 S3SIWBId MZ LT .
e (weuBo.d 9ulsiu| paads-ySiH paiels|addy) dISHY

A7L$ SI JUSWIISIAUI [eIduInoId
Ay ‘passed sas|uwald Ul M/ || Yyum ‘s1oafold 7 Ssoude 2q 01 Sasiulald adods-Ul M/ .
(uonelodio) pun4 a8e)aH oLeUQ UJBYLON) D4HON

£ v NSRS S JUSWIISaAUL [eldulAoId 3y |
i ‘passed sas|Wald Ul Y99 yim ‘s1dafoud 9| SSoide paalas aq 01 Sasiulald 2dods-ul Y89 .
(A8ojouyda] a.1qi4 pa3eiSaju] UIRISIMUINOS) 0°Z 14IMS/LHAIMS

WE L9$ S| Iusuiwwod ulpuny |eldulrold [B101 ay |
‘passed sasiWald Ul MOy Yyim s1aafold {7/ SSOJ2e PaAIas 9 01 SasIWald 9dods-Ul Y557 .
(pun4 puegpeo.g |esiaAun / oueuQ 104 Aiadsuuo) Suinoidwi) 49N / NODI

q - oBe1on0d Wweiboid NV WKW

‘uoniq 6'2$ s! sweibo.d
Jilwod Bulpuny jeroulaocad sy | ssaiboud ul s1osfodd 6T Yim T2 SI s1osfoid 1107 Jo Jagquinu 8y | ‘passed

D UM ‘18107 Ul $99G JSAO0 SI sesiwiaid Jo Jsquinu 8dods-ul oyl ‘swelbold pueqgpeo.ag oLejuQ e Ssoidy.

ale( 03 ssa41bo.d



uzplyuod s1esse d|gnd s,oueiup 9ZIUWI3POoW 01 SUlIBULIEH - OLIBIUQ SINDNIISEJU |

uladeuew MOY Suipnpul ‘uoneusws|dwl 'SdS| Yim uoieloge||od J4a1so) pue uondnusip 103foud

jgisuodsal aJe sanijediniunw pue sisuled 91e3131W Jeyl SUOYS 1599 d1eJ41SUoUISp 01 sanijedidiunud spadxa
Jodsal paleys e sl luswho|dap puegpeolqg e OlIeIUQ ‘SS920.4d UOIIdNIISUOD pURGPROIQ 9] Ul Jaulied A e sy

JuswdolaAsp a4n3onuasedul Sunuoddns 'S)9sse [edpjunuwl

1UN3S 'SdS| YIMm sjuswaaude Suiieijosau Ul 3ui3eJaAl| pue ‘sdS| yum uoieloge||od Sunueyua ‘ssaxoud

IUJISA03 |BD0T "32UlA0Id BY] JO JBUI0D AUIAS umiwuad sy Suuljweas)s y3noiyy uojsuedxs pueqpeo.d Jo
3ulINsua 01 sus|geus A9y ale sanijedpiUNN «  UOREJIS@IIE 3y Loddns 01 pauonisod Ajsnbiun aue sapiedRiuNy e
sannediuny jo a0y uoisuedx3y pueqgpeo.ig buijeia)oddy

'SOlIAIIOe paseq (MOY) Aem-jo-s1ybu
- 921AJISS 18Ula1U| Yyim Buneliogeriod pue 'spiepuels 1e00] Jo uoisiroid '‘Bulieys eiep o0} SUoiNgLIuod

} s1osfold puegpeolg pejeubisaq Jo AloAnep eyl ul eoulroid ayy 01 Jsupied Asy e aue sainedioiuniy

sanneddiuny pue jJuswAioidag puegpeolq



WERIOlD $195se 2||qnd s,011rIUE 3ZIUIBPOL 03 SULBULIE - OLIEIUQ 24M2NJISelu)

INSua pue sialiieqg 123(0id aWODIBA0 0} 'SI8pJo PUB SIIN0U Lmum_c__z Bulpnpul ‘'sjoo3 s|qe|iene: __m mN__E,_ 01 paleda.d
0S8. 121ju0d pue UoIdNIISU0 130ud 31eaj@dde 0] "s1sfoid pueqgpeo.q paleusisap 1o} Alessedau siom ay) a19|dwod
M- B.mEm: SN0SB 0} m_wn_ocmxﬂm Ucmgnmob mcc_:cmg mL_mEo pue mmu_uoc anss| 0} L_Em_:__z mﬁ mmmcocpsm v4g9g oyl

m._.OZ
2gqpeo.g syl y3noaya ‘JaUUBW 3|geuoseal e Ul S99 uonedlddy 'PROJ JO WHOE ueyl aJow
1sonbal ag ued eleq - 1WJI3d 1Uasuo)) |eddiuniy Sunenaie) . 01 Ssa22e dunsanbal suoinedldde Joj
e 123loid puegpeo.q 'sjesodoud ds| sAep ssauIsNg G| UIylIM M3IASL 213|dUlo)
aUISNg S| Ulyim Aem yum sue|d Juswadeueul 19sse 3UlUsIilY e 'DPOJ JO SS3| JO U OE
Se pue aJn1dNJIsedyul 'siesodoud s4n1onISeljul |eliae MaN e 01 ssao2e dunsanbau suonedidde Joj
P31e|3J B1EP SPIAOId ‘sjesodoud yidap pue aul| uluund S4S| «  SABP SSauISNg Q| UIYIM M3IASJ 313|dW0)
sjuawalinbau :Buipnidul ‘'yjie} poob ul sdsi saulawi paquasald uiyjm
|S eyep 03 buLieypy yum Aem-jo-sjybid BuiyennobaN syooload Bunjwiad pue Buinoiddy
\\\\ ”“
Sy =2

:Se 4ons ‘'sannigisuodsal jedipiunud Ajue)o
b1se puegpeolg buip)ing eyl ybnouyl ylomsewel) Aioreinbai pue aane)sibs) e paysijgeiss ARSIl oyl

e buizeuiplood AgQ JuswAojdep ainjoniiseljul puegpeo.q o1 sisleq bulonpaJ o1 1ed1id aJe sainedioiunia|

sannediunyy 1o} sjuswalinbay aAljeisibo



sueld juswabeuep
9SSy pue jelde) yjm juswubny 'z



(UETelIUelp)

Slasse u__nf.,_l S,0leIUQ aZILIapPOoLL 0] mru,._,.‘.__‘_,.u_.‘_w_‘_m_m_ - OLIRIUQ 24njandasedju|

quawAoldap JoJ sjesodolud
JS| 01 sue|d JusWSZeULW 19SSE WJ21-3U0| pue 3uisixe duludije 01 122dSaJ YlIMm SdS|

1IM A|geuoseal a1e1103au pue AjoAineioge||od yJom 01 padeinodus aJe sanijediniunu
's1afoid puegpeolq pa1eudisap ||e J0) Ssw02IN0 oyl uoddns AjpAindals o]

saljljedidiuny] 10} aduepiny



JUBPIRUDD

'SpJepuels Auisnpul uo paseq ‘uonedo|au
J0J sjuswaaJide 3ulirys-1S0D Jie) YIeal 01 Aepol UMOUY S| 1eym
35U Yey-poosd Ul 93e3us pjnoys pue syiom |ended aininj inoge
p |esodoud s,dS| ue 3uidafal Japisuod-aJ pjnoys sanijediuniy

"S9UO01S3|IW U2aM1aq SAR[ap papualxa
1} 01 anp sAejap 123foud pue uonez|IN-Japun ad4nosas Suisned
pes| sue|d 1afoud Jeajpun pue s3|NPayds YJOM PI1LUIPI00dUN

"9JN10NJISe Ul PI1EIO)
JDE BUISN MJOM JIay3 aziueduo pue ueid Ajaaipeoud 01 sisupned

N

Ll —
 — |
[ —]
=

dfa

'dS| @y pue Ayjedpiunw

3yl Y10g S1jauaq 1ey) Juawade|d ainioniiselyul
|elge 10 punoJsdispun 4o} suoispap |ewindo
3ULINSUS ‘UOID39S 3IN0J IO} SS320.4d 1UBDIYD
SJOW B 31831 ||IM S324N0S 31N1DNIISBIJUl pue
seed s|dijnw wouj eiep |enedsoa8 Suneidaiuy
[9AR1 [edjuyda] IV sujes A>uadia

'SdS| YIm padeys ag ued
£ 1/88S 39y 0 Japun paiedald sue|d Juswadeue|y
19SSy WoJ) uonewJoju| Juswioldap 1daloid jo
soseyd uonniaxa pue Suiuueld syl Sululwesns
‘suoye 3umiwiad pue Supeauldus ul AHuepunpal
82NPaJ PUB UOI1LIOJe||0d PIdUBYUS J31S0)

|lIm sxJom pauue|d uo uonewJoul SuidueydxJ
uopesoqe]jod ydnoayy Arussedsues]

)JQ J0J |BIDNJD S| BIEP 94N1dNJISeJ Ul A1ljiIn 31ep-01-dn 01 SS320Y A ‘UOIPNIISUOD puUe
u3Isep Yy3noJyl UonISuULI] JUIPadxa aJow e se

oM sem JuswAo|dap Inoy3nodyl paJindul SISO

o ) Ul 88eJ2A02 Je3Jd S| 313yl Sulinsus 01 Aay aJe
D19 ‘e1ep 3UISSIW UO Paseq SUoIIN|os SUlIaauISua-a. 'S0y JO SI3pOW SULIBUS-1S07 PUNOJE SUONENOSaU SAIIY
Jaur 01 Buipes| pue suoys upssuldua-aid Sunedidwod ‘elep @@ . .nu_..tho_m_o_-
SeJjul pue sulddew pajieIap 01 SSad2e PaIWI| Sl 3Jay] ‘@1ep 0] b/,qu_ﬂ«\v j3ouseju] peeds ySiy perels|eddy
suoljelapisuo) Aoy sawooIN0

1ininj 1oj Aem ay} aned osie Im Ing sdS| Yum saur Buiuuna uo Buiubie ul papesu 11049
Auo jou 1M sjuswiseibe Bulreys-1soo Jiey Yyoeal 03 suoljenjobau yje-poob ul Guibebul

se Jljgnd s,oleluQ sziulapow 03 EUlIBUIEd - OLIRIUQ 24MIDNISEU



JUBPYUOD

$1955e 21|qnd S,01LIUQ 9ZIUIBPOLL 01 BULBUIIES = OlEIUQ 24M2NNASselU|

JuswAo|dap Joy
uoed anp JaYy3o pue saujjow] 28eJaAD| UBD SdS| 1eyy Ss1oafoud ainionJiselul
ledipiunw pauue|d 40 3UnSIXe aJayl auy

iSpasu
uolsuedxa pueqpeo.q 2.n1n} Joj Junodde ue|d
|leuded wus1-3uo| s,Aljedpiunul 8yl Seop MOH

{19 ‘'SUOISIAIPNS paAcJdde AmapN
| 03 saSuey) pajuswinlopun

JuswiaZeuew 39sse pauue|d . puegpeoiq uo mco_yu_b.mm:. Aue aiay1 auy
112 Aemygiy 1uawiade|dal a3plug mcm_mmcwE\Ao_Qmu Mww
uey? sumdnMse U] Joproig J91je 1yl S90p Moy pue usddey 01 pa1da

Aem-J0-s1y31 [edidiunud 01 Sa3dueyd SJe UsUpA

isued syuom jeuded
94N1NJ YIIM 1D1JJU0D 10U S0P 1Byl Ssulj suiuun
9sodoud ued am sade|d 1Sag ay3 aJe aIayp

7 saiijedidiuny uoijewIou| :0] SI9MSUY %99S SdS| suoisanp uowwo)d

‘Buined-al ‘SUIUSPIAA ‘1O UoR3UD
uooNIIsuoc)(al) peoy



VETelilN[ep)

S12sse dl|gnd S0l IuQ SZIUIBPOW 01 BuliBULIEd - OLEIUC S4NI1DNAaSelU|
Jfs! C a O J

SjuswAo|dap 2.ql) 01 pa1e|aJ SHSIU pUe Sanl|Iqel|

'saoad Ayjian aaniny pue 1ualind Yy1oq P31eID0SSe 31 SUISSISSE Aj|nJ Ul [BI111ID S| S19S B1ep 0] pall
pue 3uiuue|d saociduwil 0] wWasAs Suiddew suoisinoid ,SI-Se, pue S)USUIR3J3e 3SN [eJauad 01 JUSWUSIY
Ue 4O UOI3raJd SY3 PUE ‘UOIIN|0S3J 121|JUOD
>p 8AI1DP0Jd UO SN0 OS|e S3uUnasW 3say | ‘e1ep

J0 22.n0s 3|gel|aJ ‘s13uls e punoJe saiued ||e uSie sdjay pue

'SSAIeIUl D1)gnd pue ¥JoM Bulissuisus-a.d a1e4ndoe sauNsua siy | 1afoud ayy

SE ||9M SEe SuOlle|[eisul 9.gl) Uo 21eJoge||0d ul Alues sdS| yum sy ayd pue ‘5o ‘Suiddewd jo aSueydxs
40} Alunuoddo ay3 apinoad saniediniunu 91 21e11|1>8) 01 U3Y19380] ¥JO0M pinoys suwieal Suluue|d |euded
B} S991IWWO0D) Uuopeulpioo) Aljnn 2119nd pue 'sia8euewl 19sse ‘siadeurul Aem-10-1y31L ‘siausisa(]
Seajjuwo) SdS| Yim uoneioqenod

lipiood Amin angnd ayenoe 19797 BUDJOAA ‘OAI}oY abeinooug

SI213UO0D WEdI}SUMOP SZIWIUIW pue uoijedo]]e adinosad jewiido
1 1e19Nn42 s saijijedidiunw pue sds| usamiaq Burneys ejep uado pue uoijeioqe]iod aAIPY



JUBPIRUOD

$18s5e 0l|gnd s,0leIUE SZILIBPOLL 01 BUlIBUNIE - OLIBIUQ SUNIINASELU]

‘SJoulied AUSAI|ap SSOJDE 31eUIPJO0D
Ol|dde aJaym) S99111WWI0d uoieulpliood Ajjin angnd
lledipiunu ‘padelnodus S U0IIBI0GR||0D SAI1DR S[IUM

'SdS|
)89U Jaynin) 01 sanijedpiunw Ag pJemuo) 1y3nouq aq
|| 24 sa3dueyd |edn1dNJISeJjul J9PLe0UIQ JO) SauljpWil
110e JuaWwadeurul 19sse pauue|d ‘U0I1dNJISUOD PROY

o|dap JoJ sjesodoud 4s| 01 sue|d Juswiadeurul 19SSe
3UI1SIXa 3ulUg||e 01 10adSsal Yl1IM SdS| yum Ajgeuoseal
|9AI1BI0CR||0D YJOM 01 Padein0odus aJe sanljedpiuniy

deosoy
uoi}oas



S99 pue S}s0)
esne) jo uonednddy ajqeuoseay ‘s



s1asse o1|gnd s,0LeIuE azZIulapoll 03 BULIBULIE - OLIBIUQ 81Manaseu|

uswWAo|dap Sulnp paloedwl S19sse ay) 01 a|gedljdde s1S0d uoeI01Sa) Peo.

10 9AISN|PUL ‘syJoM JuswAo|dap puegpeolq Suidadsul pue 3uissaso.d Jo) paJindul
S1S0D |PNIDE 9yl U0 paseq Saa) sumiwJad ajgeuoseal asieyd ued sanijedpiunw
's1aloid puegpeolq pa1eusdisap ||e J0) Saw02IN0 oyl uoddns AjpAida)e o)

saljiedidiunj 10} aduepinyn



JUBPIUOD

'suolle|n3dad [epuUA0Id pue suolsipap
4D Y3m JuswuSi|e Ul suopedojad [enualod pue spasu
iedjul 2ininy Joj ue|d 03 padelnodua aJle sanljediuniy A

'S1WJad SUOBDIUNWUI0I3|3) JO) SSUNIDNIIS 93]
31 pue Je3|d dojaAsp 01 padednodus ade sanljediuniy 4

"9UN) JOAO
3u 350D ulejulew 03 palidde aq pinoys yoeoudde ajeds
uisn SuUlleys 3502 ‘UOIIED0|3J UNIINIISEIJUL JO SISED U| A

'S9UIIPING D1YD 01 123[gns aJe pue 3|geuosea.l
nw jeaoudde jedpiunw Suimaual pue SUINSS| J0) Sa34 A

"Suolpadsul
10 uoneJolIsal ‘SYSIA aus ‘uissarold Juwuad 01 paje|a.l
3|qeuUoSeal JsA0D3J 01 S8} asodwl| ued sanijedDIuniy A

shemeare] Aa)

"SadJeyd paseq

-pue| Jo ,Ausdoud jo asn, ay) Joj S334BYD MOJ|B 10U SB0P 1| 'SYIoM
yans Joj Aemysiy [edpiunw e dn ui88ip Jo umno o) pue Aemysiy
ledidiunuw e uo syom 3upoe|d 01 paie|as sywiad SUiNss| 4o SISOD
J2A0D3J 01 S29) asoduwl| 03 salyjedpiunu smojje uone|ndal siy|

90/¥8S uonensay oeIUQD

—

/[=:

‘91eldoidde pawaap

si 9|dipulid siyy wouy pedap 01 sadueISWNIIP dypads Sululwislap
os|e ajiym a|dpund Ajjesinau 1s0d ayy aziseydws sadipund

9S9Y] "SJ314Ied SUONedIUNWWO03|9) Ag (MOY) Aem-jo-s1y3L
ledidpiunw Jo asn ay3 Sujuiaduod sajdipulid paysiigess J1yd
A3jjesanapN 350D U0 SBULPPIND DLYD

[T |
—
[
\__/

saunapiny Aiojyeinbay

Se 21|qnd s,01eIUQ SZIUIBPOW 03 BUlIBULIE - OLIRIUQ 24MIaNNSeU|

'Sy domawely Alanodail 350 pue 994 Bulysiqelsa uaym (sabireyd pue saa4) 90 /85
oLIeluQ J9pun yiomawely Alojeinbal sy pue (D1 YD) UCISSILULLOD SUOITRIIUNWILIO0I]S |
OIsIn®)9}-0lpey uelpeue) ayj} Aq paysiiqelse saulapinb ayj pueisiopun 0} JeIjuassa si



1U=apluos)

S]asse ”.4:_._1_,_,& S,0LBIUQ 9ZILLIBPOLL O] m..uu._\:k_m:‘.;:mi - OLIRIUQ 24nDNa1sejul|

2140 9y}

2, Jeym wiiojul
10} suonebiqgo
uo YJomauwies}

se diysiauped
1e juswhoidap
Iq 03 Juepoduwil
3P DLHD °saylL

‘SaIARDe [edidiuNuW [eUlIOU

pa10edwil J0) UONRIO||e 1S0D JO |pAoldde
‘weJdold |euded JeaA-¢ Ja1iied Joj 1sanbal Jo
|PIUSP ‘(SJE3A / | MOU) 3]BDS UOIIEI0|3J JSUO]
"VVIA Ue Ul papnjoul 9g Jou pjnoys ,22e|d
dlignd J3yl0, WJa1 3yl quawniop Suipulq

B 10U SeM WYVIN [P0 2yl Paululia1ap D1¥D
9yl 'S9sne|d aouewioiad spnpul UoISIDaP
SIY1 JO SBW0IIN0 Ay (YW 1USWa3.3Y
SS920V |ediDIUNA B JSA0 epeur)) |99

pue uoljiweH Jo A1) syl usamiag a1ndsip ayd
passaippe | G-910Z DLYD uoisinag Wwodsfs

:(1S-9L0Z Uo|S]PaQ WL DLND)
lieg A uoljjweH

'S1S0D
U0I1B11033U JUaWI9343e JO |RIUSP pue 3sn AMOY
J0J (QUDJ) S934BYD PUB] JO [BIUIP MJOMIWE)
1S0)) [eSNe) JO JuawdojaAsp ‘sajdidulid J02paT
JO U0I1B3JD 3PN|2Ul UOISIDAP SIY] JO SBWO0DIN0
ASY| "JSANODURA Ul WS1SAS UoISSIuSuel] 21ndo
9JQl1} B JO UONDNJISUOD 3y 3ulpJedal palull
S9IUISNPU| JOJP3T PUB J2ANODUEBA JO A1ID 2yl
U9aM1ag 21ndsIp B pasSaJppe uoisidap Siy|

:(€2-1L00Z uojsi>e@ wodejeL J1ND)
JOANOIURA °A J03paT]

@ouspalaid

)-3ybu1 Jo Juswabeurw uidpow pue sjuswaalbe ssadde Jea)d 10j pasu ayj} buiziseydwa
oljediunwwo29)a} ay} buideys suoisioap snojawinu apew sey D1y ayi ‘sieak ayy 1on0



uspyuod)

DIUNWW023|3] JoJ
iignd uluiejulew
\ P21BIDOSSP S1SOD
ijedpiunw isisse
7VIA) S1UsWwaa.3y
NA 3SOW Ul punoy
D391eD 150D 3say |

3JuepIND VYN

sod 9|geldde Ajuo
2-y31y e U0 paseq
YANODUBA 3Y1 18yl
|dipulud Ayjeainau
yjdwi uo sxueping

101SP3p D1YD Ao
$0) [en3xajuo)

s12s5e 2l|gnd S,01eIUQ 8ZIUIBPOLW 03 BULIBULIE - OLIBIUQ 34NI2NASeu|

"UOISIDSP D1YD @Y1 YIIM 3DURUIPIO Ul PJ3PISUOD
9q 10U p|noys saa) Aouednddo pue sa3ieyd pue| Jeau|| ‘SISOD UOLIUIOD Paxi) Se YoNns $a8.1eyd [euonippy 310N |

SYVI 0l
IdD 8 uoneyul
0] 3AllejR. syulad
SaseaJdul UoRINIISUOD 3yl 3ulnoidde
39} Jeak Jano wody Suiwais pue 3UIMaIN3 usWAo|dap
Jeak s|geuoseal shejap Jo 0} pPa3eIDosse woJj a3ewep
Japisuo) SNUIASJ PasSIN S1S02 UNogeT Suliieday
G D @ D @ R @ D @ 2
AOjUIR) WO SONULASY
(14) seswasdu| Ajapanpoud $150)
8|quieA0deY — + + + 3507 % 5150D
wnowymoy | T | iPoMedonen - e ‘seey ojqelig
& 7 | o | 7 J 4

(Sannedioiuniy ueipeued Jo uonelapad ay) Jad se) m._.: LUl om >h0>°00¢ “—.WOU

‘Ainesinau 1502 pue A1anodal 3509 jo saydiduiid ayj 03 Bulisype “4suuew

2 Ul s34 uonedfddy jwuad Jussuo) jedidiuniy ajeinojes 03 pajdadxs ale sannedidiunpy



s19sse Dl|qnd s,0LeIUE ZIUIZPOLL 01 UlBUlIE - OLIBIUQD Unianaseu|

JU=gpyuos)

‘3w JaA0 adueyd s3uly]

JUSAS a3 Ul PaJaA0D 9q ued '$$920.4d 9yl Ul SYSIJ JO S1S0D
JBUM UO S4S| 34l WOJ) SIOUBINSSE 3183111 01 SUOIIN|OS SAIRUISI|E ‘paulpno Aj@1eludoudde
%99S Jayiel ‘uoiined JO 9dUepunge  92NPO.JIUl OS|e 1Ng ‘S1eJ Ja1sel e aJe p|ing 24l 9yl 01 pa1rIDOSSE
UE JO 1IN0 S1S0D 3Ulle|jUl 1B SUOIIeII033U 9JueApe Ajuo jou S9SS0| pue S93) 'S1S0D Jey)
ploAy ‘sue|d Juswadeuew 19sse  ||m ‘paljdde sue sa1el uoidadsul  94NSUd 01 SdS| Ylim suoienodau
pue [ended 3uiisixs 01 S1oedwll  PIsSEaJdUl JO S3|BIS ZUIPI|S 3Jaym 931 9sea ||Im $994 duniiuiad
9U3 JO SAISN|DUI 8JE PRJSA0D  SOIIBUDIS Ul Aj|e1Dadsa 's1S00 9yl 3yl Japun paJanod AjjeaidAy sisod
3U19Qg S1S02 9yl 1BY1 9JNSUT  JO S2WI01IN0 9yl 3uiuljano AuesD SU3 JO 15| 21U2U33 B UIPINOI(
uoljeljobaN $1S0) jesne) sumopealg
a)qeuoseay ui abebug Jo Ajue)d apinoid 150D pajiejaq apinoid

m 12POIN Alan029y-150) Juadedsuel ] e jo sjusuoduwo) Aoy

310} JI8Y} Ul sdsS| bunpioddns pue Ajiea)d s3s02 ajqeidipald pue ajqeuoseas BuiAejal ajiym
eqpeo.q Joddns 03 paiaA0d S924N0SaJ JUBIDINS dARY saljijedidiunuw jey) Bulnsua ‘sdsi
Bau ajqeuoseal ul saipedidiunw diay 1im yoseoidde paseq-Aianosal 350 ‘Juasedsuey



JUspYUoD s12sse 2ljgqnd s,01ieIUQ SzILIBPOW 03 BUlBUIIE] - OLIBIUQ 2JN12NSelU]

“Aem-j0
22UNWUI0D3|9],, JUSWND0P JIayl ulyum yoeoadde ue
18y sse22y |edidiunip e 1o sjeaocsdde jwiiad ysSnoayy
213039U 39 P|NOYS SUOBI0|J J0J 3|edS 1500 SUIPIIS Y

'Sosse10.4d duiniuwiad uaiDIye aJouwl
poddns ‘sea) Jwiad 1dadoe pue pueisiapun 01 SJS|
ed punoJe Adusiedsuely pue SUMOPYeaIQ 1S0D UB3|D)

'S1ISOD |elUBWIBIOU| [BN1DE 1D9|1ad 01 paisnipe Qmuwm
9pOW 1S0D JSANODUBA 3Y] S1S0D JlwJad 31ejnd|ed 01
e sapinoad |ND4 8yl Woly ejnulIO) AUSA0DSI IS0 By e -‘_O_“_.U@m

'Suonengad |epuinold
D1¥D Yyum Juswugije ul ‘pouad Suiuueid paisedalo)
)0|aJ [ellual0od pue Spasu aJn1dnJiseljul SulispISuod
d SUONEDIUNWWO0I3|9] JO) S3IN1DNJIS 93} 9|QrUOSEa.
yJedsuely ysijgeiss 03 padednodua aJe sanijedpiuny e

JuswAol|dap puegpeo.q
yue 3uIssed0.d Joj paJindul S1S0D [eIusUlaIdUl [enioe
99} umiwJad sjgeuoseal adieyd ued saiiedpiuny .



Joddnsg ajqelieay ‘¢



Wspyuod sjasse o||gnd s,011eIuQ 8ZIUIBPOW 03 SUlIBULIE - OLIBIUQG 24MIaNISeU|

‘[ullepIng

01 paje(aJ uoddns apiaoid pue ‘uoieulplood
pUB UONEedIuNWWOD 31.1l|1D.) ‘sanss| Sunyiuiiad
3uipnpul ‘ssandsip jo uonnjosad ay) Joj 1oddns
3ulpulg Ajjeds|-uou pue [ewlojul Al1es apinid
UoIleuIpJo0) uoN|osay pue sayndsiq

'SdS| @3 Y1m 10e1u0d Jo siujod pareudisap
Y1m Jo s3upesw ulundal y3nodyl aq ued siy|
'saiued ssouoe Aisnonipadxa pue Ajgiendoidde
pa|puey aie Aay3 3ey3 aunsua 03 asie Aew Aayy

uonN|osal andsiq se sanss| 3updesy pue uigpamoude Ajuadp
SJUPISISSE [BIIUYDD| yoddns Jap|oyayeis puegpeo.g

1uswadeuew pue uondope swaisAs ulNPayds .
SpJepuels eleq . "sassad0ud

sao11eud 1599 pue s1uawaJinbal Jwiad

Hwiad yim acueljdulod SuliNsus pue adueinsse
JUNWWOD Ji1syl Ul s1afoud sisAleue Auued-pJiyy pue Suiuue|d AejiaAo YIOMISN

Aljenb Suipirold ‘sa01AUSS UOINRUIPIO0D [PJaUas

IpJedal aney sanijedipiunuw 'ssauala|dwod Joj suonedijdde Suimainai se yons
suonsanb Aue Joj ajgejiene :s21do1 3uImoy|oy suonedijdde ywuad 01 paiejas 1oddns spiAcid
/ pueqgpeoug sASIUIN 3yl 943 uo poddns 198 01 1] 01 1N0 Yoeal Ued NoA uoneulpJoo) sjeAclddy pue sywiad

O)puegpeo.q

‘BJ’OliejuoaJInioniselul

we ABiauz jo Ansiuip (LV1) wea] asue)sissy jeaiuysa]

oLejuQ ul s3o8foid pueqgpeo.g pajeubisaq jo uonejuawajdwi yioows ayj poddns 03
9P SS0JO®' UOoljeulpi00d pue suoljedlunwwod aroidwi 03 a)gejiene ate WIW pue Ol/.LV.L



JUspYUo s19sse 01|gNd S,0LRIUQ SZIUIBPOLL 03 BULBUIE - OLIRIUQ BJNI2NASEU

58ed 821N0SSY B MOPUIMaUO

SSedioIngy] 10] SUBe 0L eulaping 1elm o

Sluswsanbay Uonelodsuel] jo ARSIy =

MOPUI, 2U() PUBGPEGIG »

HIOM ADESY-oNEW Xa[UIICH DUDNDaY Taqling e

SEINUSIg bUTAIOSSY »

AEFA-TO-SIU DY 03 55900y DUNEIDao0y o
53104 D7 01 55300 BUNBISEo3Y e

SEDUBYD ATOIEIND

ARESINTT e

O°E SUopINg Ul BN 5 18UM «

oliejuQ ul Iaise4 pueqpeoig Buipjing 'MOSg Yam sadus||eyd Jo s1sanbal
$S920e Aue 10} B OIBIUOSINNIISEUI® VL 18 [V1 01 |[lBW UB puds

Weiboig 1auialu] poeds-ybi poieiojeony _ SToQUUDT) DUEIUD) e
SN O O U S P e SDEeTy BT - ‘SlusWaJinbal pue suone|ndal JueAl|al ||B Y1m Jueljdulod pue
‘91eJN22R 'Y3N0JoY1 BJe SUOISSILUgNS NWIad 1Byl aunsus 01 saiejdwa) pue
'S1SIPPRY? ‘suopdnisul dais-Ag-dais apiaoud siuswindop aoueping ay |

[20¢ 19V Uoisurd¥3 aanjaniiseqju] pue puegpecig buijicddns e

120¢ 10y 191584 puegpecig buipjing =

ZZ0¢ 107 pajosuuc) ouelug BUI®s E6 g e

[0Z 'T3% WaISAS U0NEIII0N Sinjaniiselju] punoibiapur) OUEIuD .\Cmgﬂ_l_ 921N0say gom mw._u— C_ m_Dmm__mmsm WUNE C@@Q ®>m5 Hmp._u
.......... S|elI2IBW SDUIJ3)3J pUR SJTUSWNIOP 9JUBPING 3|ge|leAR 3Y) 01 J2J3J 9Sea|d

seaunosay | [ (MOSF) MOPUIAA 2UQ pueqpeo.d

S92Jn0Ssay



s18s55e JNqnd S 011PIUQ SZILIBPOLW 0) BULIBULIE - OLIBIUQ 2MDNASEU|

0Jg UO 3|ge|ieny

‘5202 '8Z AENUES pasesiay O'p UOISIOA
£202 't11snbBny ‘pasesiay O's UOISISA
2202 ¥ 31snbny pasesjay 0’z UoIsIaA
T20Z 'OF 18qLUSACN 'PasSESI8Y Q'T UOISISA
O’y Uoisiap

peo.Iq pajela)adde poddns 03 aunepmnb v

l1ejuQ ul iajsed
peoag buip)ing

FENLONYLSVHINI 3O AYLSINIW

'SuolIeNdal SUOISIADI] Paguasad pue uoniulad
pUe Sall|eusd 9ARASIUIWPY Sy4gd 9yl 01 apew salepdn
"S213JOYINE ||BD SUQ OLRIUQ
01 sedueyd Auoie|n3au undeus 710z 10V WaIsAS uonedyinoN
21N1DNUISel4U| punoJdisapun OLUBIUQ 3Y] 01 SIUSWPUIWY
‘safoud
puegpeo.q 9)padxa 01 AUPSS9I3U SJUBLIBSE 10} Sanlioyine
uonendoidxa [euaisiulN Sunepdn sjuswpuawe y4gg .
:3uipnppul ‘sadueyd Aioje|n3al pue aAne|sI8a] 1Usal Jo ApLIWINS Y e
"9UI| SUIUUNJ SWES 33 U0 SdS| adnjnw
pUE S]UBWIaSes ‘s3UISSO.D [IBJ UO S92JN0SaJ pue aouepind Suipnpul
‘8104 (1V1) SWes] 9JUeISISSY |BDIUYDS| SY] UO S|IRISP [BUONIPPY =«
“iom Apeal-axew azjwndo 01 ssiepdn unsjng
|B21UYD3] JUIDaU SPPeUE)) ||9g puUe SRUQ OJpAH JO AleluuiNS Yy .
'SIUSWaI3e SsaDoe [ediDjunwW J0) SUONBISPISUDD)

'SdS| yum Suidedus usym sanifedpiunw 1oy saondeld 1s8q pue ssanoe

Aem jo 1y3u |edidiunw Joy suopenogau Sunipadxs Uo sdueping .
:apnjpul sa1epdn Aoy

O’y aunspind

GZ0z ‘gz Auenuer pajepdn

S©2/N0S3Y



Ju3pYUoD

I|qnd s,011LIUQ 3ZIUIBPOLL 03 ULIBULIEH - OLIBIUQ SINI12NISeU|

suoisinoid uonnjosal aindsig ©

19W 3Q 1SNW 1eY1 SPJEPUE]S [BDIUYIa| ©

Apgel| jedipiunw |enualod ssaJppe 01 SaUNSealN ©

‘Aljedipiunw aya uo 1edwi 3yl SsaJppe 01 uoiesuadulod pue S924N0Sal JO UOISIAOId ©

'ssade Aem Jo Y31 pue 1A [edpiunw 3yl Jo d1ignd sy ul 1oedwi 3yl 31e8N1W 01 Saunseaw a1enbape jo uonejuswsa|dw| o
‘3UIMmO||04 3Y1 apnpul Aew JapJo ssadde Aem-jo-1y3i pue 221IAI3S [edidiunw Y«

19pJ0 3y} dojsAsp 03 uopeuwllogul Alessadsu ayi adinboe pue Ayjedidiunu pue Jusuodoud ay3 3NSUOD [|IM JISIUIN YL ©
1 yum A dwod 1snwl ds| pue Aljedipiunw 8yl pue ssadoe Jo swiial ayl 3uiquasald
SIUIA Y3 'SS3008 MOY JO SWJUa) uo 933k 0} 3|ge 3g Jou [|m Jusuodoid syl pue Aljedidiunwi 3yl 1BY1 SUIWISISP JAASIUIN 3U1 JI ‘G L S Japun
'AQ paJinbau s ssa2oe Aem 1o Y81 J0 921AU3S |edDIUNW BY1 1BY1 31ep 3y ©

‘paJinbau s ssadde Aem Jo 1yS J0 921AU9S [edDiuNW Jeym Jo suejndied syl ©

'SIUSWS|S SUIMO||04 SUI UIBIUOD |[IM 32130U USNIIM 3] "SS9 A\OY J0J SWIa] Uo 23J3e pue suoienosau ojul
Jlunw ay1 ulod yoiym Je padinbau s| ssadoe Aem-jo-1y3i 1ey3 Ajijedidiunuw sy1 Suilwiojul 930U U11lIM B anss| Aew J31SIUIN Yl ‘2] 'S Japun

(MOY) Ssa20e Aem-10-1y31 [ediDiunw 911padxa 01 SINIIOYINE UIRLIDD SAUIN pue AZI3U3 JO USISIUIN 94l SPJOYe V499 ay|

109(0ud puegpeo.q psieubisep e Jo uoielado J0 UoIINIISUOD U] 10) ssed0e Aem 4o Jybil
j10s(04d puegpeo.q pajeubisep ale aiayl alaym seale olydesbosb ay) spnioul Seliepunod asoym sainedioiunu oLeuQ

ubgpoo.g buipiing ayi ybnoayy uswAoidep puegpeo.q 1oddns 01 soed ul suoisiroid saielsiba) ind sey aouinoid ay |

(T202) 2V 181584 pueqpeoig Buipling ay} ybnoiyy siomod 1elialsiulin



JuspYUOD

sjasse 2|gnd s O1BIUQ) 3ZIUIBPOLW 01 BulauE - OLIBIUQ 24njonaise.du
! hel Q <4l , : ! O]

P> OlIBJUO®PUBOPEOI] :1UN0IDY pueqgpeog S,A1SIulip
23 01JRIUOSINIDNIISEIUI®3SUIDIEOqU SIDoUU0 )ORIUQ S1D2UU0)) OlIRIUQ
B> 0[JPIUOSINIONIISEIUI® V] oddns ||

:3oeluU0D aseald asue)sisse Jaylny 104

inoA yuey |




Corporation of the Township of Chisholm
Municipal Office: 2847 Chiswick Line, RR #4, Powassan, ON POH 120
(705)724-3526 - Fax (705)724-5099
info@chisholm.ca

Lesley Marshall, CAO Clerk-Treasurer

MEMO

To: Council
From: Shawn Hughes, Ops Superintendent
Date: July 3, 2025

Re:  Public Works Activity Report (June 7 2025- July 3, 2025)

Landfill/Roads/Parks

Gravel application was completed on Kells, Wasing and Maple road

Road side grass cutting is almost complete

Dig out on Golf course road will be completed July 4" with hard surfacing to be completed
at later date.

Calcium applied on new gravel

Grass cutting

Equipment

Parts ordered for water pump
New decals installed on 2024 pickup

Other notes

This week we will be complete the dig out area on Golf Course Road, we have been
salvaging some of the ok material and using it on beach road in the dry areas that needed
to be filled in unfortunately we would need different material for the wet end of the road off
of memorial park. Next week we will be finishing ditching and berm removal on Wasing
road. Our summer student started this week and we will be starting to cut grass along all
the guide rails and around all of our signs.

T l T
4‘.’.& Date:\J‘\:’f‘f g/) 0D







